Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2002 2:43 AM
To: Mike Kuo; 'leon'
Subject: Re: Chungear Industrial Co., Ltd., FCC ID:KUJCE9103, ANQ02T2347

Dear Mike

Attached please find the suplement dat for above 1GHz peak reading & limite,
if there is any problems please let me kown soon, if there is no any
problems would you please issue the certificate ASAP, thanks.

Shelene

————— Original Message -----

From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>

Sent: Saturday, November 30, 2002 8:26 AM

Subject: FW: Chungear Industrial Co., Ltd., FCC ID:KUJCE9103, ANO02T2347
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From: CERTADM

Sent: Friday, November 29, 2002 4:25 PM

To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'

Subject: Chungear Industrial Co., Ltd., FCC ID:KUJCE9103, AN02T2347
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Notice content

\

> Question #1: The emissions data above 1GHz only with average readings.
Per
> 15.231 (b) requirements, the peak limits also applied. Please provide the

> peak readings Vs peak limits. Please given special attention to the
average
> data that you recorded. Per section 15.35 ( ¢ ) requirements about
average

measurement wit pulse operation.
Best Regards

>
>
>
>
> Mike Kuo/ TCB Certifier

> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested

> information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in

> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.

> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed
to

> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
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